LeaEr?ll;llg H U b

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Governing Board Packet April, 2021

Governing Board

Early Learning Hub
April 1, 2021
Iblearlylearninghub.org



Governing Board Packet .-

Packet Overview
In your Governing Board packet for April, you will find the following information:

. Agenda

1
2. Fiscal Report — February financials and financial narrative are included.
3. Consent Items — March Meeting Minutes
4. Discussion ltems
a. Pollywog Budget — Approval Needed
b. Pollywog Update, LeAnne Trask — Informational
c. Family Connects Update, LeAnne Trask — Informational
d. Coordinated Enrollment Update - Informational
5. Deeper Dive - Instead of starting our meeting with a Special Presentation, we will now be
spending the final portion of our meeting doing a “Deeper Dive” into this work and ultimately,
our role in Raise Up Oregon. This month we will focus on the Raise Up Oregon and our previous
work related to where we should be taking the lead in our region and which workgroup should

be leading the work. Handouts for this portion of the meeting will be included as separate
documents.

March 29, 2021 H‘



Contents

Packet OVErVIEW .......coceeviiiiiiniiiieieeeeeeen 1
Yo T=] g [ TSR UPRRR 3
FISCAl REPOIT ..., 4
February Financial Narrative........ccccceeeeeveeeenis 4
February Financial Summary........cccceeeeeeevnnneneen. 5
CoNSeNnt ITEMS c...eeeeieiecee e 6
March Meeting MiNUTES .......eeeevveecieecieeeeeee 6
DISCUSSION ITEMS ..eiiiieeiieeeeee e 9
Pollywog Budget ..., 9
POIYWOG. .ttt 11
Family CONNECTS ..o 14
Coordinated Enrollment ......cccccooveeiienieinicnnnen. 16

Governing Board Packet

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet

tc }J
Early I I b
Learning u
of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Al 151, 2021
2100 =400 P
hitps: AAinnbentonzoom.us /424157 449449

Measting [D: 941 5748 9669
Possword: 073897

Members of the public wanting to make pubfic comment must San in.
Each indfidual speaker will have 3 minutes dung the Public
Comment portion of the Agenda.

Roll Cal
. Director’s Report
H.  Fiscal Report — Watt Grams

TR Consent lterms
a. warch mMeeting Minutes

W, Ciscussion Iterms
a. Polywog Budget, LeAnne Trask — Approval Meeded
b. Polywog Update, LeAnne Trask — Informational
c. Family Connects Update, LeAnne Trask — Informational
d. Coordinated Enrollment Update, Antonia Huerta & matt Grams
= Informaticnal

Wi, Public Comment
Vil. DeeperDive —Rake Up Cragon
Wil Mext Mesting —May &, 2021 — Board Meeting via Zoom

4. Adjournment

Al members of the EL Huk Governing Board must disclose when they believe they hawve
ormay have a conflict of interest, and may participate in discussions that are leading to
cohzenzus. If, however, consensuz cannet b e reached and the group vses the fal-kack
wvoting process, the indrddual with the conflict of interezt may net participate in th at final
wote,

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Fiscal Report

February Financial Narrative

7

>

§ l
_:Q" LeaEr?il;nlz H LI b

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Finance
February 2021

MONTH-END DETAILS

Revenue:

In the month of February, we received $25,392 for Coordination. We also received $55,555.55 from Oregon
Health Authority for Family Connects in the Pollywog Program. This was a retro payment for October through
February. Pollywog also received the monthly payment of $8,333 from IHN-CCO.

Expenditures:

We only had one reimbursement for Family Stability to Old Mill Center for $2,694.01. All other expenses for
February were the regular Salaries and Benefits for Coordination and Pollywog with minimal amounts for
supplies.

Other Information:

We willreceive $11,111.11 on a monthly basis from Oregon Health Authority for Family Connects in the Pollywog
Program.

Finance: month-end narrative February 2021

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Page 1 of 1

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties
Early Learning Hub - 2-Year Budget (7/1/19 - /30/21)

Govermning Board Summary Financial Update as of the end of February 2021

Budget Current Month ¥TD Balance % Revd
Resources
Revenues
Reimbursecble Revenues + - % - % - % -
Grant Resources
Pollywog ¥ 411,673.8% % 6366688 % 333,569.22 % 7810467  81%
Pollywog - IHN-CCO Camyover + 94,61555 % - % 94,415.55 % - 100%
State Resources
Coordination
Dept. of Education - ELD - Cocrdinction (carry-over) % 2500000 % - k3 2500000 % - 100%
Carry-Over VIoom + 300170 % - % 300170 % - 100%
Catrry-COver NWHF 3 923317 % -3 993317 % - 100%,
OCF Funcls 3 8400000 % - % 2500000 & 101,56800 30%
Coordinated Enrollment + 200,300.00 % - % 21,50000 % 5000000 1%
ECE Sector Planning 3 £0,00000 $ S £0,00000 § 179,00000  100%
Dept. of Education - ELD - Cocrdination + 609,408.00 % 2539200 % 50784000 § 101,568.00 83%
Reimbursement Grants
Dept. of Education - Tifle IV-B2 + 171,911.88 % - % 48,539.86 % 12337202 28%
Dept. of Education - School Readiness + 243,587.13 % - % 78,525.00 § 16506413 32%
Dept. of Education - Family Stability + 7167437 % - % 50,212.87 % 2146150 70%
Dept. of Education - Kindergarten Partership & Innovation b 535,521.00 % - 5 17709886 & 358492.14  33%
Total All Resources $2,520,198.49 $ 89,280.88 $ 1,529,1346.23 $ 1,082,231.55 41%
Expenditures Budget Current Month ¥TD Balance % Used
Reimburseable Expenditures 3 - 3 - % - % -
Grant Expenditures
Pollywog Program + 506,289.44 % 14,923.60 § 37536371 % 130,925.73 74%
State Expenditures
Coordination + 991,14287 % 32,699.99 % £36,064.80 & 30507807  &5%
Reimbursement Grants
Title IV-B2 Funds + 171,211.88 % - % 48,839.86 % 12337202 28%
School Redadiness k3 243,589.13 % - 5 84,783.50 § 158,805.63  35%
Kindergarten Parfnership & Innavation + 535,521.00 % - % 197,916.86 % 337,674.14  37%
Family Stability + 71,67437 % 269401 % 55,660.53 % 16,013.84 78%
Total All Expenditures $ 2,520,198.69 $ 50,317.40 $ 1,448,329.26 $ 107186943 57%
Ending Balance § -
Revenues
Other Resources (funds net located at LBCC)
Expenditures Budget Current Month YD Balance % Used
IHN-CCO (funds not located at LBCC) ¥ 38,107.50 § - 5 - 5 38,107.50 0%

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet _

Consent ltems

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties
Governing Board Meeling Minutes

MEETING 3:00pm March 4, 2021

COMMENCED Online via Zoom

MEETING CALLED BY ' Julie Manning

WORK GROUP

MEMBERS PRESENT

STAFF MEMBERS Connie Adams, Kristi Collins, Matt Grams, Antonia Huerta,
PRESENT LeAnne Trask

VERSION Draft

RECORDED Yes

Agenda topics

ROLL CALL Governing Board Members

DeAnn Brown, Jeff Davis, Tonja Everest, Laura Farmer, Stephany Koehne, Julie
Manning, Lorena Reynolds, Bettina Schempf, Lauren Sigman, Paul Smith, Rebecka
Weinsteiger

DIRECTOR REPORT | Kristi Collins

Coordinated Enrollment — Kristi updated the board regarding the current status of
coordinated enrollment.

Staffing Update — Kristi shared information with the board about open positions
within the Hub. The Child Care Accelerator and the Coordinated Enrollment
positions are still open and accepting applications, while the Pollywog/Hub
assistant peosition will close on March 15t,

Dolly Parton Imagination Library — Kristi stated that the publicity for the Hub’s
donation to the United Way has been positive and the public response has been
very good. In addition fo the artficle in the Gazette-Times, an inferview request from
the Barometer, OSU's student newspaper, was received. The Corvadllis library
reported that 201 children registered for the program in the first 24 hours.
Legislative Update —Kristi reported on her work with other Hub director's and the
Children’s Institute to secure alobbyist for the Hubs in Oregon.

Ribbon Cutting — Kristi shared that she aftended the riblkbon cutting ceremony for
the YMCA's new child care center in Allbany. The Growing Leaders Early Learming
Center opened in January, 2021, and is a Preschool Promise provider.

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet

FISCAL REPORT Matt Grams
Matt presented the fiscal report for January, 2021.

CONSENT ITEM February Meeting Minutes

The Board was asked to approve the minutes for the February, 2021 meeting.
Motion: Tonja Everest

2nd: Laura Farmer

VOTING RESULTS Individual Yotes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)
Brown |Y|N|A|Gere \Y |N|A |Reyno|ds |Y|N |A\Weins’reiger|Y\N|A

Chase |Y|N|A[Hal Y [N|A |Schempf |Y|N |A|Open |Y [N|A
Davis  |Y|N|A|Koehne |Y |N|A |Sigman  |Y|N |A | Open Y [N|A
Dorgan |Y [N|A|Locey |Y |[N|A [smith |Y [N |A| Open |Y [N[A
Everest |Y|N|A|Manning|Y |N|A [Thielman |Y [N |A]| Open Y [N]|A
Farmer |Y|N|A|Miller  |Y [N|A [Waller  |Y [N |A] Open Y [N]|A

Abstentions:
The Board voted to approve the February meeting minutes.

CONSENT ITEM 2019-2021 EL Hub Budget

The Board was asked to gpprove the 2019-2021 EL Hub Budget.
Motion: Bettina Schempf
2nd; Lgura Farmer

VOTING RESULTS Individual Yotes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)

Brown Y |N|A|Gere Y |[N|A |Reynolds |Y [N [A]| Weinsteiger|Y |N[A
Chase Y INTA [Hall Y |[N|A |Schempf |Y|N [A] Open Y [N[A
Davis Y |N|A[Koehne |Y [N]A |Sigman YN |A| Open Y [N[A
Dorgan Y|N|A|[Locey Y |[N|A | Smith YN |A| Open Y [N[A
Everest Y |INTA[Manning |Y [N[A |Thielman [Y |N |A| Open Y [N[A
Farmer Y INTA | Miler Y |[N|A |Waller YN |A| Open Y [N[A

Abstentions: Jeff Davis, Bettina Schempf, Paul Smith
The Board voted to approve the 2019-2021budget.

DISCUSSION ITEM  Pollywog and Family Connects Updates

LeAnne Trask shared information and updated dataregarding Pollywog and the
Family Connects program rollout. This update included information about adding

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet l_

social determinants of health data to the Vistalogic database and the
promotional materials and advertising work for Family Connects.

DEEPER DIVE Theory of Change, Scope of Work, and EL Hubs

This board meeting included a conversation among board members about
changes to the EL Hubs that are being discussed at the state level. The board
agreed to continue this conversation with a revisit of the Raise Up Oregon
documents to see what changes might be necessary due to COVID-19.

April 1, 2021

NEXT MEETING | - . 2 Vi Zoom

MEETING

ADJOURNED  >/30pm

March 29, 2021 H‘



Discussion Items

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Pollywog Program - Budget

Created on 4/16/2020 - Revised 3/29/2021

REVENUE

IHN-CCO Expansion Grant

IHN-CCO Carry-over

Samaritan Grant

Oregon Community Foundation Grant
Early Learning Hub (Title v-B2 Funds)

Early Learning Hub (school Readiness)
Oregon Department of Human Services
Oregon Health Authority {Family Connects)

Budget Carry-over from previous year
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

Personnel Costs:
Pollywog Coordinator - Salary
Pollywog Coordinator - Benefits
Pollywog Coordinator - Annuity
Pollywog Assistant - Salary
Pollywog Assistant - Benefits
Pollywog Community Alignment Sp - Salary
Pollywog Community Alignment Sp - Benefits
Bloggers - Personal Svc Contracts
TOTAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Materials & Supplies:
Presentation Materials
Outreach Materials
Meeting Expenses
Printing
Supplies & Materials
TOTAL MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

Media & Technology:
Remote Communication Technology
Database Maintenance Agreement
Website Maintenance Agreement
Database User Licenses

Governing Board Packet _

7/1/2019- 7/1/2020- Total
6/30/2020 6/30/2021

$150,000.00 $100,000.00 $250,000.00
$94,615.55 $0.00 $94,615.55
$2,000.00 $50,000.00 $52,000.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$30,172.94 $30,172.94 $60,345.88
$0.00 $14,416.31 $14,416.31
$0.00 $15,400.00 $15,400.00
$0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
$0.00 $52,858.54 $48,927.73
$276,788.49 $362,847.79 $639,636.28
$55,961.46 $56,623.98 $112,585.44
$36,976.81 $36,975.08 $73,951.89
$2,400.00 $2,400.00 $4,800.00
$15,000.00 $30,000.00 $45,000.00
$3,600.00 $14,000.00 $17,600.00
$0.00 $22,011.00 $22,011.00
$0.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00
$600.00 $1,200.00 $1,800.00
$114,538.27 $180,210.06 $294,748.33
$1,816.25 $300.00 $2,116.25
$2,593.38 $15,995.00 $18,588.38
$207.70 $0.00 $207.70
$1,105.34 $4,000.00 $5,105.34
$1,579.68 $850.00 $2,429.68
$7,302.35 $21,145.00 $28,447.35
$192.66 $263.99 $456.65
$0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
$2,197.40 $3,177.93 $5,375.33
$15,110.29 $13,800.00 $28,910.29

March 29, 2021 H‘




TOTAL MEDIA & TECHNOLOGY

Travel Costs:

Subcontract - Family Connections Consultants:

TOTAL EXPENSES

Carry-over rolled into next FY

ENDING POLLYWOG BALANCE

Governing Board Packet m

7/1/2019- 7/1/2020-
/1 /1 Total
6/30/2020 6/30/2021
$17,500.35 $18,741.92 $36,242.27
$3,772.62 $200.00 $3,972.62
$80,816.36 $93,623.08 $174,439.44
$223,929.95 $313,920.06 $537,850.01
$52,858.54 $48,927.73
$0.00 $48,927.73 $48,927.73

March 29, 2021 H‘




Pollywog

Governing Board Packet

POLLYWOG UPDATE
4/1/2021

ANALYTICS:

There are currently 1,580 individuals (adults and children) in the Pcllywog

database: (not all have ccunties listed)

Linn County — 607 Lane - 6
Lincoln County — 43 Marion - 10
Benton County - 177 Deschutes - 1
Multhomah - 3 Douglas - 1
Polk -9

Currently there are 24 prenatal and 22 parenting education classes

offered on the Pollywog website, with 4 taught in Spanish.

All prenatal and parenting education classes continue to be offered

remotely only, including Spring term classes which started on Mondary,

March 29. We are expecting all Summer term classes will remain remote

also.

There were 2,012 pageviews on the website in March.

Welbsite views in March looked like this:

SESSIONS

—&— This period Previous period

S—
pollywog

Prepared parents. Healthy families.

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet

POLLYWOG UPDATE
4/1/2021

We are currently seeing between 300-500 people a day on the Pollywecg
welbsite — anincrease of 1.7% over February.

The March Parent Newsletter was entitled "Home Visiting for All Families”
and it talked about all of the home visiting programs available in our
region, including Family Connects. Sent out to 571 recigients, and opened
by 52.4%!! --That is an outstanding numberl!

The March Facebook Reach was very "spiky™:

Organic [ Paid

Qur highest reaching post was on March 10: 767 views, 19 comments, 17

shares:

Parenting Education Department
SCHEDULE OF CLASSES

SPRING TERM 2021

YOU ARE NOT ALONE. LBCC Parenting Education remains committed to you and your
family during these challenging times when tr | classes aren’t possible because
of safety precautions. We offer two types of virtual classes:

Virtual Live & Learn
Parent/Child Classes

Parent/Child classes are for parents/caegivers and their
children to take part in together. These ccurses are “remote”
learning courses available to anyene with access 1o an interret

Linn-Benton
Community Callege

device with a camera and microphone. Classes will take place
with a “live” instructor at the dates/times listed. They open the
door to allow you to meet other parents/caregivers with
<children the same age. You will learn abou: child development

stages, build ity, receive ppropriate activities for you and your child to enjoy together
e. These classes are referred to as “Live and Learn Parent/Child Class

—
pollywog

Prepared parents. Healthy families.

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet

POLLYWOG UPDATE
4/1/2021

¢ The Parent Voice Blogs are being published three weeks out of the month, in
English and Spanish, and they are all being written by Hailey Cain.

+ We are finally getting to the good part of hiring for our new Pollywog/Hub
Assistant. We have three applicants, and are hoping that the Hiring

Committee will be able to begin interviews on March 30.

LINCOLN COUNTY EXPANSION

e Qur 3d Quarter ended on March 31:
o GOAL: 3 new Pcllywog partners tfrained and ready fo go this quarter
« Children's Advocacy Center
e Olalla Center
+« Benton County Health Department
o Good Samaritan Regicnal Medical Center
¢ GOAL: Confinue locking for Outreach opportunities

e GOAL: Cross-market all classes and workshops

—
pollywog

Prepared parents. Healthy families.

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet

GO FAMILY

Linn, Benton, Lincoln Counties

FAMILY CONNECTS UPDATE
1 April 2021

ANALYTICS:

* We are currently running Family Connects posts on the EL Hub and the Pollywog
Facebook pages, weekly.

e We are currently creating press releases for the media in each county, to be released the
secand week of April.

® Woe received a Family Connects brachure from the Oregon Health Authority, updated it
for our region, and returned it the OHA for approval. We are hoping to begin printing
during the first week of April, and then we will start distributing English and Spanish
flyers out into the community.

PLANNING PHASE:

e Woe have a signed Memorandum of Understanding with Samaritan. We are the only
region in the state that has been able to get this accomplished. (--As always, thank you
to Julie Manning for her help with this!)

e Woe still need to complete:

e  Agreements with 9 medical insurance companies (counties)
e  Find a “Clinical Champion” to mentor us (counties)
e Training for all Family Connects personnel

® Woe are planning a meeting with Healthy Families in the next couple of weeks to work out
how we will be working together with them, and what our processes will be for passing
families out of Family Connects and into the other home visiting programs.

e Benton County has changed their initial scaling plan because of budget issues. Until the
county has agreements in place with the insurance companies, they will only be serving
QOregon Health Plan participants in Benton County, which is about 29% of the births in
their region. It’s unfortunate, but the county simply can’t afford to absorb that many
unpaid visits.

* Linn and Lincoln Counties have decided to continue their plan to serve all of their county
births while the contracting continues.

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet

> FAILY

Linn, Benton, Lincoln Counties

e Budgeting for this first year of visits is a huge problem far us at this point. The counties
are struggling to project what their costs will be, and new items keep appearing from the
OHA: licensing fees far using the Family Cannects Intl. database (SalesForce),
consultation fees to FCl, and covering the cost of Connie and part of my .fte. It feels like
we are guessing a little bit, and yet this is the amount that we are using to calculate the
rate that they are asking the insurance companies for, per visit. We need to get this
right!

* We have created a marketing gift to be given out to families as they are leaving the
hospital after their child’s birth, much as we do with Pollywog. We have opted for a
hooded bath towel—baby-sized—with the Family Connects Oregon logo on the hood.
We will be handing these out far the first year, while we have OHA funding to cover the
cost.

TIMELINE:

e Family Connects International and the Oregon Health Authority have changed their
minds again, and we are now being green-lishted for a May 1 roll-out. We met with the
three Health Departments and the OHA at the end of March, and rung a commitment out
of all parties, and | finally feel like we have a salid start date.

e The EL Hub in Marion County was also attempting to start on May 1, but they are running
into issues with their insurance contracting because they have called their roll-out a
“pilot” and only starting with one hospital, and the commaercial insurers are refusing a
fund a “pilot”. It looks like we will be starting by ourselves on May 1.

e ‘Washington County is planning to roll-out in July.

March 29, 2021 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Coordinated Enroliment

NP2’ uscIUAGUUI|@ISICI-|00YISIId D} UDIIBLUIOUI

Bunsanbau |lews ue puas aseajd uoneuLiojul Jyeds Juedldde/wesBoid Asaa a1 pjnom noA §|

“BINUIW Y UIA 40 INOY 243 AQ SUBUBYD UOIIEWLIOMI] YIIM JUSWINI0P 3| B 5| 5143 1811 210U aseald
WdSFTT T2/SZ/€0 40 se pajepdn,

%8T'St %0L'S %C8'FS %0l %L¥'6E %679

%I8'YS €01 9z €1 STt [ 06 901 6L 8T €301
%{99T ST T € 14 14 S 11 8T 2u| ‘wesdoud Ajlwed puy Yinop s1eyoes
%00°0 [ T T 8 3 sl 2am
%£9'98 z 4 T £1 z 11 L 0 I |00Yas Asejuawia)l Alanem
wiTTT L T (4 T ¥ 9 6 481ua) Bujules] Alued Yel
%0009 9 T e v 14 (4 ST |ooyas Alejuawa|3 asuung
%£9'99 9 Fan S T T 8T sdnd eas|y-saljiwey |eany 3uiuayifusiis
UIT'TS L T [4 T 8 L L 8T 191ua) Bujuiea Alie3 uellewes
E 0 8 T 8T 5 @ 0 “au] ‘SaljIwiey pUY URIPNYD Jo4 4303 [IIA PIO
WIL'SE T T 9 T 4 4 0 121ua3 Butiea Aueqly LUON
%L9°9T S T T T T S 9 a.edhe(q s,eueN
%00'ST € T T T 3 z ¥ a1edp|iyD AWOH Y1 1SNT :aieakeq AWWON
%00°SE 9z T € 12 L 61 9 6T 414 eaw Ajwey dxdwe)Im-pIN
%00°00T 0 T 1 L S 0 2u| Jaua) Sulules] s|ppid 3PPIA ASH

| %0003 | v T ) 3 9 v T | o] 2IEIP|IYD PUY |00YI33Ad SUBYIUNIA Adde
%00°00T 0 z 6 € 8 1] |ooyasaid Agqnd
%00'SE T € T 4 T ¥ uImIO) uuy Igqog

S v S € 14 € € L [4 6 siawoog Aqeg
%00'SZ 9 z 7 9 2 1 ‘aueny D WOSSO|g IWOSIMY

March 29, 2021



